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Bridge Division


Central Office

TO:
Name – District No.de

FROM:
Name

Structural Project Manager

DATE:
     
SUBJECT:
Bridge No.       over      

Job No.      , Rte.      ,       County

Attached for your review is the original Bridge Memorandum for the above noted structure.  If you agree with the information shown, please sign and return it to the Bridge Division.  After you sign the Bridge Memorandum, please make a copy for the district’s files.  If any modifications have been made to the plat and profile sheets submitted in your original Bridge Survey, please resubmit these drawings by electronic and hard copy means at the same time as your return of the signed memorandum.

Also attached for your records is a copy of the Layout for Soundings sent to the Construction and Materials Division.

In addition, please complete and return the attached Constructability Questionnaire.  Your detailed response will aid us in addressing the issue of constructability and any additional costs associated with the structure.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (573)      .
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Our mission is to provide a world-class transportation experience that delights our customers and promotes a prosperous Missouri.
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